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MEMORANDUM 

 
 
To: Utah Public Service Commission  

From: Division of Public Utilities 

  Philip J. Powlick, Director 
  Artie Powell, Manager, Energy Section 

Charles Peterson, Technical Consultant 
 

Subject:  Docket No. 09-2508-01.  In the Matter of the Application of Garfield County, Utah on 
behalf of the Ticaboo Electric Improvement District for a Certificate of Convenience 
and Necessity to Operate as a Public Utility Rendering Electric Power Service. 

   
Date: August 6, 2009 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Set a Scheduling Conference for Docket No. 09-2508-01. 
 
ISSUE 
 
Ticaboo Electric Improvement District (Ticaboo) filed for a certificate of convenience and 

necessity (CCN) to operate as a public utility in an application dated July 27, 2009.  Ticaboo 

needs to receive a CCN before January 1, 2010 in order to comply with the recently passed S.B. 

188 which allows the creation of an electric improvement district in Ticaboo.  The Division 

recommends that the Commission set a scheduling conference as soon as possible to facilitate 

discover and to set a hearing date. 

 

cc: J. Craig Smith, Attorney for Ticaboo Electric Improvement District 

 Michele Beck, Committee of Consumer Services 

 Cheryl Murray, Committee of Consumer Services 
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